Appointment

From: lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 9/5/2018 1:45:46 PM
To: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; ‘Tiffany Wright'

[TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; "Whit Manley' [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Catherine Aguilar
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: FW: Collaboration Meeting
Location: Admin Executive Conference Room
Start: 3/1/2018 10:00:00 AM

End: 3/1/2018 12:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

From: Cynthia Robinson <grobinson@cityofinglewnod. ore>

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Louis A. Atwell; Artie Fields; Christopher E. Jackson; Kathy Ares;
Melanie McDade Dickens; Tunisia Johnson; Gerard McCallum; ERloom@wilsonmeanv.com; PSD8cpdb.comy
CHolmouist@wilsonmeany.com; Lisa Trifiletti; Admin Executive Conference Room; James Butts;
CMeanv@®@wibionmeany. cony, deershwin@coblentzliaw.com; rki@kbblaw.com; mib@&coblenizlaw.com; Bove, Matthew
J.; Duffy, Pamela; Royce Jones; David L. Esparza

Cc: Sharon Koike

Subject: Collaboration Meeting

When: Occurs every Thursday effective 3/1/2018 from 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {US & Canada).
Where: Admin Executive Conference Room

Please note new conference line number;

Toll Free :
Access code :
Host : -

This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany.

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the
preceding Monday.

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox




